City of Seattle Request for Proposal 

Addendum 

Updated on: 11/02/16


The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-3594 titled Radio – Telephone Dispatch Console System Replacement released on 10/5/16.  The “NEW” due date and time for responses is 11/17/16 at 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	10/6/16
	10/6/16
	n/a
	See RFP Revisions
	The City has re-posted the RFP due to the “tracked change” items in the Technical and Functional Response document not being accepted. The items have been accepted in this latest version and should be used by vendors when responding to the proposal. Please see section 13 of the RFP, Technical and Functional Response.

	2
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	n/a
	No Question, City Information 
· Vendor Solution cannot take up additional desk space than current system. 
· Railing to be retained that is attached to desktops. 
· Desks move up and down so proposed solution should be a able to adjust as well. This includes proper cable length.
· All 800 Mhz Channels, with the exception of Bothell and North Mountain Substation, are simulcast, currently.  If the proposed system can include the 800 MHz channels from Bothell and North Mountain with the rest of the 800 MHz channels as part of the new simulcast systems, that is acceptable.
· Meridian is being replaced by Avaya CS1000e.

· SSC will have a remote console (See Table 3.5 in Section 3.5 of the Technical Specifications).
· 
	

	3
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Is Stancil included as part of the RFP
	There is an existing Stancil logging recorder. If the Respondent incorporates a logging function in their application, it should be explained and meet Stancil functionality.  If available from vendor, it can be proposed as an option.
	

	4
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Question to Stancil System Operator: What would you like to change from- the old to the new system?
	· ability to record “all” calls to/from dispatch console

· More robust search functionality

· Individual operator log in capability
	

	5
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	What are you going to do with all replaced equipment?
	Equipment to be removed and properly discarded by vendor per Sections 5 and 10.1 of the Technical Specifications. Both Console locations need to be up and running prior to removal of old units.
	

	6
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Is it possible to get the RFP due date extended?  
	
	Yes, due to multiple requests, the City is extending the proposal due date for 2 additional weeks. New due date for submitting proposals is November 17, 2016, 2:00PM Pacific.

	7
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Model number of Stancil Machine?
	It’s Stancil SLR with Software Version V3.4.13.3.  For more information on Stancil Machine, David MacArthur of WesTek Marketing may be contacted at 425-888-1988 ext. 3.
	

	8
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Is the push to talk (PTT) handset in the RFP?
	
	Revise sec 3.7 – Add - 
Respondent will specify standard PTT (push to talk handsets) to replace existing handsets as well as Wireless headsets with push-to-talk (PTT) capability. 

	9
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Full function in the training room? 
	Yes
	

	10
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Location of new equipment to co-exist with current equipment? 
	The intent is to have the primary and secondary servers located at their respective centers, which are System Control Center (primary) and North Service Center (secondary).  For the System Control Center, the Backup SWIFT system in Communication Room A may need to be removed to create available rack space. This can be considered as an option.  Removal work will be done by  SCL Comm Techs.  Other locations within the System Control Center such as the server room may be proposed as an alternative.  For the North Service Center, the server will be located in Communication Room 134.   Other locations within the North Service Center such as the server room may be  proposed as an alternative. 
	

	11
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Channel steering for audio? 
	No steering for audio.  Instead, transmitter steering is specified in Section 5.3 of the Technical Specifications.
	

	12
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Do we bridge audio channel from the radio sites? 
	We leave this up to the proposers to propose how best to accomplish this given that we will have 2 systems (primary and secondary) in 2 different locations.  See Section 3.4 & 5 of the Technical Specifications for more information. Alternatives are to propose a bridge from the respective radio sites to each server location or to provide an alternate configuration to SCL for serving radio audio links in the event either primary (SCC)  or secondary/backup (NSC) sites are unavailable.
	

	13
	10/11/16
	10/20/16
	Backboard to new system in tandem with current system?
	Yes
	

	14
	10/13/16
	10/20/16
	At the System Control Center, some of the Backroom Electronics rooms are pretty congested.  Will there be enough space to install our rack equipment without touching the equipment that is already there?


	The intent is to have fully redundant primary and secondary servers located at their respective centers, which are System Control Center (primary) and North Service Center (secondary), For the System Control Center, if the Backup SWIFT system in Communication Room A may need to be removed to create available rack space, we can consider that as an option.  Removal work will be done by SCL Comm Techs.  Other locations within the System Control Center such as the server room may be proposed as an alternative.  For the North Service Center, the server will be located in Communication Room 134.   Other locations within the North Service Center such as the server room may be proposed as an alternative. 
	

	15
	10/13/16
	10/20/16
	Please confirm the Model# of the Avaya IP PBX?  Does it run with the Avaya IP Office Platform? 
	The model # is “CS1000e”.  It does not run with the Avaya IP Office Platform.


	

	16
	10/13/16
	10/20/16
	At the North Service Center:  Are there CAT6 cable runs between the Backup Dispatch WorkCenter, Server Room, and other two optional backrooms?  If not, who is responsible to run these cables?  


	There are some CAT6 cables runs available between Backup Control Center Dispatch area and server room.  If more cables are needed, SCL Staff will run the cables.  For running additional cables at both sites, SCL Staff will need advance notice (4 weeks per site) to plan and install.
	

	17
	10/11/16
	10/27/16
	We are requesting an extension to the proposal due date from 03-November to 17-November.
	See response in item #6 above.
	

	18
	10/11/16
	10/27/16
	RFP Section 8 – The requirement for a contract bond/letter of credit adds cost to the overall bid price, which is a noted desire of the City to maintain as low a price as possible. We request the City waive the contract bond/letter of credit requirement.
	The City reject the request to remove the bond requirement. The City understands that a bond impacts pricing.
	

	19
	10/11/16
	10/27/16
	We recognize that the inclusion plan is a mandatory component of the response, but is there a mandatory WMBE requirement for this opportunity? i.e.: % of participation by an WMBE
	There is no mandatory for the WMBE requirement but all vendors must respond to the inclusion plan for proposal to be responsive. The higher the WMBE participation; the higher the potential score.
	

	20
	10/11/16
	10/27/16
	RTDCS Technical Specifications:

a. Section 10.2 indicates an overall project completion schedule of 18 months after receipt of order, yet the RFP Introduction states that the City expects a completion date of 30-Setember-2017. Please clarify which of these dates is accurate.

b. Section 10.9, item #2 and #3 pertain to RF coverage, however, this is outside the scope of a console system. Please explain the applicability of coverage testing with regards to the console system, and how this relates to the console scope of performance.

c. Section 4.3 states “User Session Management  RTDCS shall employ AES 256 encryption method”. Please clarify this requirement and what SCL envisions for its application. 

d. Section 7.4 General Radio Communications Features – a number of the requirements in this section to not apply to the scope of the console system. Specifically:

i. System Access by Unauthorized Devices - The proposed system shall prevent access by unauthorized devices. The respondent shall indicate how this is accomplished, through a unit authorization/registration procedure or by some other means

ii.
Priority Scan - The proposed system shall provide individual radios with the capability of scanning multiple voice groups

iii.
Respondent shall indicate the maximum number of voice groups on the scan list, and how the scan sequence is resolved if several voice groups are active at the same time

iv.
Talkback Scan - The proposed system shall provide individual radios with the capability of talking back on a scanned talk-group

v.
Scan Group Lockout - The proposed system shall provide the user with the ability to temporarily disable scanning on selected voice groups

Please confirm SCL’s understanding that these are features outside the scope of the console system, and should be identified as “NA” as per the Conformance Legend listed in section 3.1

e.
Please confirm that SCL is responsible for the removal of the existing SWIFT MCS materials.

f.
Section 4.5 Central Logging – please confirm that this requirement does NOT apply to any 3rd party OS (ex: Windows 7, etc.) and only applies to RTDCS applications.
	Answers:

a. 18 months is for overall project completion and September 30, 2017 is for desired operational completion with final documentation, burn-in warranty testing to follow.

b. This is an optional item. If a question of call dropouts or call quality occurs: 

1)    as a result of the implementation of the new system and a difference in conversion of the analog radio path into a console operator voice call, or

2)    it may be due to radio transmission interference in the serving area being affected by new construction, trees or other features since the last coverage maps were done by SCL and is being detected during the new system turn-up.

It may be necessary to perform a new RF coverage survey to determine areas where these problems could occur and optionally map these into the RTDCS to set expectations in lower or non-coverage areas.  If there are other ways to address this issue as specified in Section 3.2 and Section 7 of the Technical Specifications regarding drop-calls or call quality without the use of coverage map, the vendor should propose a solution with costs as an optional item. 
Update:  After further review, Responses to Section 10.9 Item #2 & #3 of the Technical Specifications shall be “NA”

c. AES encryption is a common function for file encryption and secure transport on LANS/WANs – see https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Advanced_Encryption_Standard and it is meant to provide secure file storage and prevent unsecure or unauthorized access to files for example - to prevent someone from taking files out of the system on an unauthorized thumb drive. 
d. Response to the following items identified in Section 7.4 of the Technical Specifications shall be “NA”: 

i.
System Access by Unauthorized Devices - The proposed system shall prevent access by unauthorized devices. The respondent shall indicate how this is accomplished, through a unit authorization/registration procedure or by some other means

ii.
Priority Scan - The proposed system shall provide individual radios with the capability of scanning multiple voice groups

iii.
Respondent shall indicate the maximum number of voice groups on the scan list, and how the scan sequence is resolved if several voice groups are active at the same time

iv.
Talkback Scan - The proposed system shall provide individual radios with the capability of talking back on a scanned talk-group

v.
Scan Group Lockout - The proposed system shall provide the user with the ability to temporarily disable scanning on selected voice groups.

e. Vendor is responsible for removing the existing SWIFT at end of project per Section 5 and Section 10.1 of Technical Specifications.

f. Yes, it does apply to any software supplied as part of the vendor’s response; all OS and system messages should be logged to be available for debugging, administration and troubleshooting.


	

	21
	10/27/16
	10/27/16
	We ask that the City reconsider its decision to reject the request to waive the LOC/bond requirement, based on the presence of the liquidated damages clause, the additional cost associated with the LOC/bond, and the time required to acquire such commitment for sureties in place prior to bid close.
	See RFP revision column * Important Change”
	The City has decided that a bond is not required per Section 8 of the RFP.
Bonding for this RFP is no longer a mandatory requirement.

	22
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.3, Telephony What is the quantity of 4-wire E/M circuits required to be integrated into the RTDCS?
	48
	

	23
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.3, Telephony

Can the City confirm that the remainder of the telephone extensions (aside from the 4-wire E/M circuits) will be provided by the Avaya PBX?
	No.  There are 2 Avaya PBXs. PAX (internal SCL network) and SCC (City's 5-digit network). Each PBX will provide some of the lines. In addition to the PBX lines there will be lines provided by CenturyLink. All lines, whether PBX or CenturyLink, will be standard 500/2500 type with CLASS caller ID. At NSC, we may interface to some FX lines from the Skagit PAX system. These Skagit circuits will interface to Coastcom  33242-104 cards and Will sit at around 32V d.c. open loop. PBX lines will be 48 Volt.
	

	24
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.3, Telephony 

Can the City confirm that there will be a CS1000 switch at both the SOC and NSC?
	Yes.
	

	25
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.3, Telephony 

What is the quantity of extensions required to be integrated into the RTDCS from the Avaya CS1000?
	48
	

	26
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.5, Audio Recording
Is the Stancil recorder in the SOC the only recorder, or will there be a recorder at the NSC as well?
	They are in both (SOC & NSC) locations
	

	27
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.5, Audio Recording
How many radio channels and telephone extensions will be recorded by the Stancil Recorder?
	All of them
	

	28
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.5, Audio Recording
Does Stancil recorder currently record MDC1200 IDs to allow searching by subscriber unit ID?
	No, The MDC 1200 information is not currently recorded.
	

	29
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.5, Audio Recording
If proposing IP integration to the Stancil recorder, would the City prefer the RTDCS vendor to include license pricing from WesTek in their proposals, or will the City obtain pricing directly from WesTek?
	The City is not proposing IP integration.  If vendor is proposing IP integration, the City would prefer RTDCS vendor to include license pricing from WesTek in their proposal.
	

	30
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.6, Motorola Comparators

How many radios connect to the Motorola comparators and how many interfaces are provided to the RTDCS from the Comparator?
	7 Comparators @ NSC & 7  @ the SCC,interface to the RTDS. A total of 37 radios connect via Signal quality modules @ the comparators 
	

	31
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.6, Radio Sites

In order to provide an accurate system design and pricing, can the City provide a diagram that details the radio equipment at each site? It would to helpful to detail the audio flow and indicate which equipment flows through the Motorola comparator in addition to detailing the current T22R setup.
	Our 37MHz system uses T22R conifiguration  (Dwgs are on file).
	

	32
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 2.8, Network Equipment

Due to Security risks, Utilities typically provide all necessary network transport infrastructure. Is the City simply requesting network requirements for the proposed solution or would the City like the vendor to supply networking equipment?
	The City is requesting network requirements for the proposed solution in that we supply all network equipment.
	

	33
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 3.3, The responder shall indicate all equipment required for networking and system connectivity

Due to Security risks, Utilities typically provide all necessary network transport infrastructure. Is the city simply requesting networking requirements for the proposed solution or would the City like the vendor to supply all necessary network transport infrastructure?
	The City is requesting network requirements for the proposed solution in that we provide the infrastructure.
	

	34
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 4.3, The RTDCS shall provide a central repository, such as a LDAP service, to authenticate users for all systems and applications. Such system shall reside within the RTDCS network.

Will the City be providing active directory access to an existing AD server, or should this be included as part of the RTDCS proposal?
	AD is to be included in proposed RTDCS system
	

	35
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 4.7, Compatible with Tripwire

Can the City provide details about the specific Tripwire software being used? Is tripwire used in addition to Sophos?
	For Tripwire, we use Tripwire Enterprise V8.3 on Solaris (will upgrade to V8.5 for RedHat next year).  For Sophos, we use Sophos Enterprise Console V5.4   While we have other system that used both tripwire and Sophos, the new system to replace The SWIFT needs to propose software that works toward meeting the requirements.
	

	36
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 5.3, Transmitter Steering

Can the City provide a description of how transmitter steering is accomplished with the Swift console system?
	Swift Tx Steering uses a software algorithm.

Motorola TX Steering uses an in-house built logical control, interfaced with a Motorla console.
	

	37
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 5.3, Enable/Disable "ACK" responses for each type of MDC incoming call

Please list the types of incoming call the RTDCS should expect from SCL's radio system
	Leading & Trailing PTT ID, Long Call Alert, , Voice Call Alert, Emergency, Urgent, Radio Check, Message, Status, Smart Status, MDC ACK
	

	38
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 5.3, Unique MDC1200 signaling ID for each console

Is this feature required for inbound call alerts, outbound signaling, or both?
	Both
	

	39
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 7.4, Scanning requirements

Can the City confirm that these are radio requirements and not console requirements?
	See previous response.  (Response to the following items identified in Section 7.4 of the Technical Specifications shall be “NA”: 

i. System Access by Unauthorized Devices - The proposed system shall prevent access by unauthorized devices. The respondent shall indicate how this is accomplished, through a unit authorization/registration procedure or by some other means

ii. Priority Scan - The proposed system shall provide individual radios with the capability of scanning multiple voice groups

iii. Respondent shall indicate the maximum number of voice groups on the scan list, and how the scan sequence is resolved if several voice groups are active at the same time

iv. Talkback Scan - The proposed system shall provide individual radios with the capability of talking back on a scanned talk-group

v. Scan Group Lockout - The proposed system shall provide the user with the ability to temporarily disable scanning on selected voice groups)
	

	40
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 7.4, System Access by Unauthorized Devices - The proposed system shall prevent access by unauthorized devices. The respondent shall indicate how this is accomplished, through a unit authorization/registration procedure or by some other means.

Can the City confirm that this is a radio system requirement and not a console requirement?
	See response to 39 above
	

	41
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 9.5, Radio System metrics

Can the City provide details on capabilities to provide the radio system metrics detailed in section 9.5 with the current radio system? In what format is this data provided?
	Our current system does not provide this feature.
	

	42
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 10.9, If required and mutually agreed upon, mobile tests for radio coverage may be performed by traveling over selected routes which have been previously agreed upon and measuring the RF signal level. The routes will be randomly selected and evenly distributed within the predicted coverage area. The mileage to be driven for each site will be based on achieving a high statistical confidence level in the test results. 

Given that no changes to the RF infrastructure are 4being requested, can the City confirm they are asking RTDCS vendors to participate in RF Coverage Testing?
	Responses to Section 10.9 Item #2 & #3 of the Technical Specifications shall be “NA”.  Note that this supersede previous clarification response.
	

	43
	10/24/16
	11/1/16
	Section 10.9, Respondent may submit with the proposal a Coverage Acceptance Test Plan (CATP) with respondent’s proposal for verifying radio coverage meets stated requirements. A final Coverage Acceptance Test Plan shall be agreed upon by SCL and the selected respondent prior to Contract Award to minimize any potential misunderstanding in the interpretation of contractual commitments for system design and delivery.

Given that no changes to the RF infrastructure are being requested, can the City confirm they are asking RTDCS vendors to provide an RF Coverage ATP?
	See Answer to 42 above
	

	44
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 2.3, p 12,

When will the Avaya phone system be completely installed, a timeline will be helpful.
	The Avaya phone system is installed at SOC.  For NSC, vendor may assume that it is done prior to this project getting started.
	

	45
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 2.3, p 12,

When the Avaya system is completed, will there be an Avaya desk set on each desk, in addition to the console operation ?.
	Yes.  All console positions have an existing Nortel M2616 phone set at each position that is connected to the Avaya CS1000e.
	

	46
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Table 2.3, p 14, 

Is the siren currently working properly?
	Yes, it's confirmed that they are working properly.
	

	47
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Table 2.6, p 17,

Boundary Dam has a radio but no tower, what type of radio is there?
	It's mostly handheld radios by Motorola and ICOM beside mobile radio in vehicles and a couple base stations.  The frequency is 450 MHz.
	

	48
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Table 2.7, p 18,

RE: radio database, where does the radio database reside?
	Currently, the database is in the host Controller.  Preferably, it is to be updateable from any console location.
	

	49
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 2.8, p 18, 

Will the network support multicast?
	The consoles do support Radio Multicast.
	

	50
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 2.9, p 19,

Will the new telephony system support SIP trunking?
	Our understanding is that Avaya CS1000e supports SIP, but it is not something we do.
	

	51
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 2.9, p 19, 

RE: Lucky Peak location - No radios are used at Lucky Peak, do you plan to add radios there now or in the future?
	No.  Lucky Peak is independently operated for the most part.
	

	52
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 3.3, p 21, 

Will the console provider be responsible for the network uptime?
	SCL will operate and maintain the network. However vendor supplied equipment on the network are to be tracked and maintained by vendor system management and maintenance systems and are part of the reliability measurement.
	

	53
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 3.4, p 22, 

RE: Isolation from other SCL networks. Please describe the network deployment expectations for migration period and when fully operational.
	The console system will interface with the voice switch(es), the radio systems, and the voice recorders.  There will be no connection to the internet for any of the afore mentioned systems or the console.
	

	54
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 5.2, p 22,

Ringtones - Please verify number of ringtones required.
	We need a minimum of 7 distinct ringtones and 2 unique ringtones for emergency calls.
	

	55
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 5.2, p 36, 

RE: Touch to dial connect - Does this define as console user/operator to actually change the screen configurations with the "15 user programmable buttons" ?.
	Touch to dial is a touch screen function to dial a number that appears on screen. Reconfiguration of screen layout is an optional feature.
	

	56
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 5.2, p 37, 

RE: Interagency Monitoring - Will these be radio channels for RX only?
	Yes.  We only need to receive other agency radio traffic. No need to transmit on their channels.
	

	57
	10/27/16
	11/2/16
	Section 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6, and 9.7, p 48, 49, 50, and 51 

Is the equipment described in these sections currently in place or will the console vendor be required to install and implement these items in these sections ?.
	All maintenance, system management, statistics, alarms and system administration functions and equipment are to be part of the new proposed system. In some cases, existing alarms will be used, typically dry contact closure.
	

	58
	10/28/16
	11/1/16
	With the Addendum that was sent out extending the Due Date deadline, has the Deadline for Questions (10/28/16) been extended as well?
	See RFP revision column * Important Change”
	The City has decided to extend the Q&A period which ended on 10/28/16 to now expire on COB 11/4/16. 

Please be sure to submit all questions to the buyer on or before the new Q&A deadline.

	59
	10/28/16
	11/2/16
	Ref: Scope of Services and Technical Requirements 2.3 Telephony:

Please confirm the quantity and type (physical and protocol) of telephony interfaces that will be directly connected to the console system at each dispatch facility.
	At SOC dispatch facility, we have 39 phone lines connecting to the SWIFT (with 2-wire loop start, DTMF signaling, and class caller ID).  The SWIFT has the capacity to accommodate 48 phone lines.  For additional information, see previously posted responses to questions on Section 2.3 of the Technical Spec.   At NSC dispatch facility, we currently do not have a backup dispatch console system.  We only have 1 remote console station and its telephony interfaces has been disabled.  The new backup dispatch console system at NSC dispatch facility will need to have full operational capability as specified in the RFP.
	

	60
	10/28/16
	11/2/16
	Ref: Scope of Services and Technical Requirements 2.6 Radio:

Please confirm the quantity and types (physical and protocol) of radio interfaces that will be connected to the console system at each dispatch facility.
	All radio interfaces contain 4W audio and control, as well as comparator Vote Indicate for 8 sites and Repeat disable.

We require use of all standard Tone Remote Control tones:   2175 HLGT, LLGT and 15 Function Tones, 2050 Hz to 0650 Hz.

There are four (4) Seattle 800 MHz Simulcast channel interfaces (Channel 1 through Channel 4).  These are Tone Remote and E/M controlled 1550/1450 Hz FT for Repeat Disable.

There is one (1) North Mountain Sub 800 MHz interface.  This is Tone Remote controlled, using 1950 Hz FT PTT 1550/1450 Hz FT for Repeat Disable.

There is one (1) Bothell Sub 800HMz interface.   This is Tone Remote controlled, Using 1250 Hz FT PTT

1550/1450 Hz FT for Repeat Disable.

There is one (1) Seattle 450 MHz interface with 2 sites.  Site1 is Seattle and Site 2 is Rattlesnake.  This is Tone Remote controlled, using 1950 Hz FT PTT and 1850 MHz FT PL Strip for paging (Motorola CC II)

Aux Contact control for Site Select and Repeat Disable.

There is one (1) Skagit project 800 MHz interface.  This is Tone Remote controlled, Using 1950 Hz FT PTT.

There are two (2) 37 MHz channel interfaces at 3 Sites.  The 2 interfaces are combined to support T22R control of 3 sites are:

Site 1 uses 1950=F1, 1850=F2

Site 2 uses 1550=F1, 1450=F2

Site 3 uses 1350=F1, 1250= F2

One TX output (Driven from both interfaces) is common to all sites. The voted output of the F1 Rcvrs, interfaces with the F1 interface. The voted output of the F2 Rcvrs, interfaces with the F2 interface.
	

	60
	
	11/1/16
	Item #20 update
	Please see updated response for item #20, section b above
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